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From: Randall H. Reid
To: Darlene T. Ryon; BOCC (Only Commissioners); Mark Sexton
Cc: Beth B. Alexander; Latoya T. Gainey; Richard Drummond; "Keith Ashby"; “Traci Cain"; Roland H. Loog; John

Pricher; David W. Wagner; Suzanne Gable; Richard Hedrick; David Cerlanek; gcoerper@cityofalachua.com;
joe.hoffman@ci.newberry.fl.us; Blackburn, Russ D.; joe.hoffman@cityofnewberryfl.com; "Adam Boukari";
Thomas Hawkins; Lowe, Craig

Subject: Tuesday September 20th BOCC Special Meeting
Date: Monday, September 12, 2011 11:57:50 AM

Commissioners,

The Chairman and | have discussed the subjects for the next Tuesday’s special meeting on
September 20th. We will begin at 10:00 am and are requesting preliminary presentations by the
City of Newberry regarding their fairgrounds “alternative” project and City of Alachua regarding
their facilities expansion project. This will involve discussion of TDC funding and/ or potentially the
General Fund and processes required to allocate funding.

The afternoon session will deal with a potential 2012 referendum for optional sales tax(es) for road
capital infrastructure and/or transit sales tax alternatives. This will also be a preliminary discussion
of both infrastructure sales surtax and transit surtax and their abilities to best fund future road
capital infrastructure and transit plans.

Design agenda accordingly and confirm with Suzanne Gable opportunity for any issues that arises
prior to budget hearings.

Groups advocating or concerned with these projects and activities are encouraged to present them
at this preliminary discussion of these major budgetary issues.

In Public Service,

Randall H Reid

Alachua County Manager
P.O. Box 2877

Gainesville, FL 32602-2877
(352) 374-5204
rhr@alachuacounty.us
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